3.12. 2020 Ustav pro pééi o matku a dité Mail - FW: Objednavka &.677/2020

Sratova, Dana <dana.srutova@upmd.eu>

FW: Objednavka €.677/2020

1 zprava

Milan Hiebik <milan.hrebik@upmd.eu> 3. prosince 2020 8:36
Komu: Dana Srutova - UPMD <dana.srutova@upmd.cz>

From: Jansova Marcela <Marcela.Jansova@draeger.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 8:36 AM

To: milan.hrebik@upmd.eu

Subject: RE: Objednavka ¢.677/2020

Dobry den,

Akceptujeme Vasi objednavku 677/2020.

Dékujeme

S pozdravem
Marcela Jansova
servis lékarfskych pfistrojl

Drager Medical s.r.o.

Obchodni 124

251 01 Cestlice, Ceska republika
Tel.. +420 272770 324

Fax: +420 272769 242

Mobil: +420 737 246 696

marcela.jansova@draeger.com
www.draeger.com

Drager. Technology for Life ®

Sidlo spoleénosti: Obchodni 124, Cestlice, 251 01, Ceska republika. Spoleénost zapsana v Obchodnim rejstfiku vedeném Mé&stskym soudem v Praze,
oddil C, vlozka 88291.

From: milan.hrebik@upmd.eu <milan.hrebik@upmd.eu>
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 8:09 AM

To: Jansova Marcela <Marcela.Jansova@draeger.com>
Subject: Objednavka €.677/2020

This communication contains confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please return this email to the sender and delete it
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from your records.

Diese Nachricht enthaelt vertrauliche Informationen. Sollten Sie nicht der beabsichtigte Empfaenger dieser E-mail sein, senden Sie bitte diese
an den Absender zurueck und loeschen Sie die E-mail aus lhrem System.
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